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Mechanical | Electrical | Net Zero Engineering 

Date:  August 9, 2024 

 

Russellville Independent Schools 

355 South Summer Street 

Russellville, KY 42276 

 

Attn:  Mr. Kyle Estes 

 

Re:  Bids for Russellville Athletic Building Airflow Project  

 CMTA Project: XRAF24 

 

 

Dear Mr. Estes, 

 

I am writing to inform you of the results of our solicitations for bids related to the aforementioned project. 

CMTA wrote a specification for and received bids for the work to be contracted directly with the owner. 

We received the following bids and amounts: 

 

Bidder Base Bid Notes: 

C&C Contracting LLC. $48,750.00  

Industrial Electrical Contractors $45,500.00 Qualified Apparent Low Bidder 

Knight Electric, Inc. $56,805.00  

Paul’s Electric Service $42,950.00 *Bid Discrepancies 

Pogue Electrical Service, Inc. $52,355.00  

 

After review of the bids received, Paul’s Electric Service was the apparent low bidder, however the 

submission of their bid did not conform to KDE requirements for a bid submission as it was not submitted 

in the required KDE bid form with the proper acknowledgements and form of proposal etc as detailed in 

the project specifications. We recommend that the board attorney be consulted before proceeding with 

this bid. In the absence of an alternate ruling by the board attorney, we recommend that the board accept 

the bid of Industrial Electrical Contractors for the project as they were the next qualified apparent low 

bidder. Please advise if there are any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Matt Wade, P.E. 

http://www.cmtaegrs.com/

